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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 1, 1967

., J. Gregory Nerrion
P. 0. Box 507
Farmington, Rew Nexico

Dear Mr. Merrion:

A recent check of our files fails to show evidence
that dual completion authority has ever been given for
your Edna Well We. 4, located in Unit H of Section 7,
Townahip 24 North, Rajce 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New
Naxico, :

If you have received authority for this dual com-
pletion, please advise this office of the order number,
If you have not, plcase so confirm and an ordexr will be
issued,

Very truly yours,

DANIEL S. NUPTER
Chief Engineer

cg: Mr., Emexry C. Arnold
Superviser, Distriet 3
01l Consexvation Cammission
1000 Rio Brancs Road
Agteoe, New NMexico
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